ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM

Attorney General

FREDERICK M. BOSS
Deputy Attorney General

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
APPELLATE DIVISION

February 14, 2019

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
United States Supreme Court
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:  Joshua Caleb Bohmker, et al., v. Oregon, et al.
No. 18-979

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for respondents the State respondents (the State of Oregon, the
Attorney General of Oregon, and the Director of the Oregon Department of State Lands). |
request that all respondents be granted a 30-day extension of time to file their responses to the
petition for a writ of certiorari. With that extension, responses would be due on March 29,

2019. This request is necessary because | have received notice that there will be an amicus brief
in support of the petition. Counsel for petitioners has graciously indicated that petitioners do not
object to this request.

Sincerely,

/sl Benjamin Gutman

Benjamin Gutman
Solicitor General

1162 Court Street NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096
Telephone: (503) 378-4402 Fax: (503) 378-3997 TTY: (800) 735-2900 www.doj.state.or.us
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Certificate of Service
I certify that on February 14, 2019, I directed the request for an extension of time in the

foregoing case to be served by email or by mailing a copy, with postage prepaid, in an envelope
addressed to:

James L. Buchal Roger Flynn

Murphy & Buchal, LLP Western Mining Action Project
3425 SE Yamhill Street P.O. Box 349

Suite 100 Lyons, CO 80540

Portland, OR 97214 (303) 823-5738

(503) 227-1011
jbuchal@mbllp.com

Attorney for Intervenors
Attorney for Petitioners

Peter M.K. Frost

Western Environmental Law Center

120 Shelton McMurphey Blvd., Suite 340
Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 359-3238

Attorney for Intervenors

/s/ Benjamin Gutman

Benjamin Gutman
Solicitor General




